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BR ARD OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Andrew J. Meyers ’ COUNTY 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Suite 423

{

County Attorney FLOTJ RTID A Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

954-357-7600 - FAX 954-357-7641

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vice-Mayor Dale V.C. Holness

FROM: Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

DATE: December 12, 2018

RE: Mary D. Graham, Reappointment to the Broward County Planning

Council in the Category of Elector; In District
CAO File: 99269

At your request, we have reviewed the information provided concerning
Mary D. Graham and determined that she qualifies for reappointment to the Broward
County Planning Council in the category of Elector; In District.
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